Greg Lucey

From: Cameron, Daniel A. <Daniel.Cameron2@nationalgrid.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 3:52 PM

To: Greg Lucey

Subject: Grant of Location - Canal @ Charles St

Attachments: Gol. Application.pdf; Charles @ Canal Reg Station Image.pdf; REVISED ABUTTERS
LIST.pdf

Hi Greg,

Good catching up with you.

As discussed, attached is the paperwork for the Grant of Location application we are seeking to install a gas regulator
along with some gas piping in the sidewalk and a portion of Canal & Charles St. opposite Stop & Shop. We have
already reviewed this with Bobby Knox and have his approval. | plan to meet with Councilor Crowe as well.

We look forward to being on the council agenda on the 30" and | will send you the names of two other National Grid
colleagues who will join me on the Zoom meeting.

| think we have Included everything and let me know if you need anything else. My cell is 617-513-5897.

Thanks,
Dan

This e-mail, and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. The content may also
contain legal, professional or other privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender immediately and then delete the e-mall and any attachments. You should not disclose, copy or take any action in
reliance on this transmission.

You may report the matter by contacting us via our UK Contacts Page or our US Contacts Page (accessed by clicking on
the appropriate link)

Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach any documents from this transmission.
National Grid plc and its affiliates do not accept any liability for viruses. An e-mail reply to this address may be subject to
monitoring for operational reasons or lawful business practices.

For the registered information on the UK operating companies within the National Grid group please use the attached
link: https://www.nationalgrid.com/group/about-us/corporate-registrations

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to report this email as spam.



ABUTTERS LIST

CHARLES ST
NEW ENGLAND TEA & COFFEE CO 100 CHARLES ST MALDEN MA 02148
NEW ENGLAND TEA & COFFEE CO 108 CHARLES ST MALDEN MA 02148
NEW ENGLAND TEA & COFFEE CO 124 CHARLES 57 MALDEN MA 02148
STRAFCO CORP 150 CHARLES 5T MALDEN MA 02148
CANAL ST
CANAL ST RT / TRUST 90 CANAL ST MALDEN MA 02148
CLARKSTERLING T 105 CANAL ST MALDEN MA 02148

120 CANAL ST MALDEN LLC 120 CANAL ST MALDEN MA 02148



GRANT OF LOCATION FOR INSTALLATION OF A PREFABRICATED
DISTRICT REGULATOR STATION

City of Malden/ City Council:

Boston Gas dba Nationalgrid, hereby respectfully requests your consent to the locations of mains
as hereinafter described for the transmission and distribution of gas in and under the following public
streets, lanes, highways and places of the City of Malden and for the pipes, valves, governors, manholes
and other structures, fixtures and appurtenances designed or intended to protect or operate said mains
and accomplish the objects of said Company; and the digging up and opening the ground to lay or place
same:

To install and maintain a brand new 6-inch prefabricated district regulator station with
approximately 100 ft of 8-inch inlet gas main and approximately 80 feet of 12-inch outlet gas main
in Charles street, (abutting Stop and Shop) near the intersection of Canal Street. In addition to the
station a stainless-steel control box and three vent poles shall also be installed .

Date: March 09, 2020 . Q Q /U\;Qf

~ Sam Uwaifo
Project Engineer, Gas-NE

City of Malden/City Council;

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the locations of the mains of the Boston Gas, dba Nationalgrid for the
transmission and distribution of gas in and under the public streets, lanes, highways and places of the
City of Malden, substantially as described in the petition date March 03, 2020 attached hereto and
hereby made a part hereof, and of the pipes, valves, governors, manholes and other structures, fixtures
and appurtenances designed or intended to protect or operate said mains and/or accomplish the objects
of said Company, and the digging up and opening the ground to lay or place same, are hereby consented
to and approved.

The said Boston Gas dba Nationalgrid, shall comply with all applicable provisions of law and
ordinances of the City of Malden, applicable to the enjoyment of said locations and rights.

Date this day of , 20
I hereby certify that the foregoing order was duly adopted by the of
the City of » MA on the day of , 20
By:
Title ) ) o

FORM # 1444, Rev. 90
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